McNamee, Lochner,
Titus&o'Williams, pc.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JACOB F. LAMME

Direct Dial
(518) 447-3348

lamme@mltw.com

May 15, 2008

VIA FACSIMILE — (518) 873-3376

Hon. Richard B. Meyer

Essex County Courthouse

7559 Court Street
Elizabethtown, New York 12932

RE: Lewis Family Farm, Inc. v. Adirondack Park Agency (Index No. 315-08)
APA v. Lewis Family Farm, Inc., et al. (Index No. 332-08)

Dear Justice Meyer:

In light of the Attorney General's Amended Complaint, served moments ago, the
response of Barbara Lewis, Sandy Lewis, and the Lewis Family Farm is extended by virtue of
CPLR § 3025(d), which the Attorney General acknowledges. Therefore, the schedule agreed to

between the parties, which is reflected in my letter of yesterday to Your Honor, has already been
superseded.

The Lewis Family Farm and the Lewises respectfully request a joint return date, with oral
argument, for their anticipated motion to dismiss the Amended Complaint and to address the
merits of the Article 78 petition. The Lewis Family Farm respectfully proposes the following
dates (in order of preference): June 27", June 26", and June 25™.

We respectfully request the Court's approval of a return date so that we can finalize the
briefing schedule.

Respectfully yours,

/s/ Jacob F. Lamme

Jacob F. Lamme
Enclosures

cc: Loretta Simon, Esq. (via facsimile to (518) 473-2534)
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